

Minutes of the Parent Forum held at Sturry School on Thursday October 03/10/19 at 9am

Item No.	Item	Minutes	Action Points	Action by Who
	Meeting opened at 9.00am - Present:	Miss Jo Murray (Headteacher), Sam Webb (PSA), Chloe Francis, Jenny Roberts, Paula Fish, Raisa Dodge, Yuriiko Friday, Enok Muponda, Vanesa Lucas, Katie Hogben, Sharon Hogben, Vicky Nye-Hunt		
1.	Welcome	Introductions by Jo Murray		
2.	Apologies for absence	None		
3.	Minutes of Meeting held on 17/07/2019	Minutes from last meeting read and approved.		
4.	Matters Arising from previous minutes – 17/07/2019	Follow up items from minutes – Road Safety Campaign KCC coming in, invite parents to join. Can it be done over a 2 day split session 1 in the morning and 1 in the afternoon this will cater for more parents	Look at arranging 2 sessions	Jo Murray
5.	Clubs	Miss Murray explained that there is now more variety of clubs on offer such as Chess, music, still life drawing and parents are invited to come in and see the children’s work at the end of term. Miss Hogben expressed a wish for more indoor sport clubs to be offered such as dance etc. Miss Murray said that Dance and Gymnastics are looking to be on offer for Term 3, as long as we can obtain suitably qualified coaches.		
6.	SIAMS	This is around Christian values as we are a Church of England School. It’s a bit like Ofsted and we have to be inspected by the church every 3 years. It is about how Christian values underpins everything we do, such as sharing to enable us all to grow and develop as a person. Christian vision is now on all class newsletters. Miss Murray asked if anyone had any further thoughts on promotion within the wider community. None were offered. Miss Hogben raised why traditional hymns such as ‘all things bright and beautiful’ are not sung.	Miss Murray will look into sourcing the music etc. for this hymn so it can be taught to the children	Jo Murray

Minutes of Meeting of Parent Forums of The Stour Academy Trust

7.	Love Books Campaign	Very keen to take part in this. A coffee morning has been organised for Tuesday 8/10/19 at 9am with Mrs Webb and volunteers, who will start to prepare the packs ready for children to find in and around Sturry area during half term. Weduc message to be sent out asking for book donations. Mrs Webb will work with Paula Fish, Vicky Nye-Hunt, Raisa Dodge (bringing homemade cakes in), to source materials etc	Mrs Webb to provide tea/coffee and materials. Raisa to bring cakes	Mrs Webb
8.	Parent Workshops	Parents would like teachers to explain how children are taught in the class. Can a workshop be set up after a class event? A Tutorial workshop to be made available online as a link so it's always available as a refresher. Tutorial workshops to be offered for parents Weduc workshop to be arranged	Jo Murray to look into Liaise with Rob Butterworth	Jo Murray Rob Butterworth
9.	Date of Next Meeting	Monday 2/12/2019 at 9am		